From: HSRHelp
Se

To: Walsl’ Kathryn F g_m-,. Varan G Mucicl VEiealing: Chainbhars Camial .c:\,J &X,“Al‘|}?&:3Fhﬂedc&lﬂ"m‘um,

Subject: FW: Itel

Ffom: Shaffer, Kristin <kshaffer@ftc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 11:27:57 AM (UTC-05:00) Eagleaalslime (US & Canada)

Cc:

Best regards,

Kristi

Kri sfM
Attorney

Premerger .wﬁah on Office

Fed. JEEE= - rade Commissic -
202-326-2388 | kshaffer@ftc.eqy

From:
Sent: Tuesday, July Zb, :

To: HSRHelp <HSRHeE~$@.“. Ay

Subject: Item 4(b) - Recently acquired entity

Good morning! )

A natural person preigigzigh- s o T —————
that £/ 8 Dlansluapanized L 'q.rn-;suﬁfru wiera then.inclivled in thesnonsalzlated, amuﬁl.ﬁanq"bhs a.bighaclral.anthy,in

the natural persihun. but only for the stub period (after the acaquisition of the US comDanV Pai'},oarafce annual ri _
the most recent yegm=i1or tne préviolsiy acquirét’ Uum ~/ ; i I L e

the prewously acqmred US company) in the natural person is now J@...g'earmiwd.'e Ay tﬁm&:—tf*ﬁ‘"

report “-10f tné'nigner 1g2el énTITY 7 Ur, aoes tne acquiréa person neét to'rie a sepa;ate annuai report 107 tne pri. -y NCE
ac |rcl.rl 1< rAamnanu’d
Based on 174 in the Practice Manual, my understanding i8558 € is ng oblization fo&'-

separate annual report fgariFopne previqges sy acdi# e ' fr T ' oot ' -

and (b) there are nat-presen?ﬂ; i : =

1,437t recént kY, and there 1s no'cbligass ‘50 Create such st5, 70k L nefits'it théy ddrit algs -

| also pnAdnretand that "‘"““Efﬁ‘é#bﬂdt's‘lu‘ .'.rJu prenuns'.}'&.qunea'\.;u w.npad?mhr-remﬂ?dm#mm#ﬁm&{_

year for the previously acquired US company, even though the acquired perz: t. & ney transacti t o

US company for the full year, and evgi®i it a sepammmyii: annual report{tmancnals neéd not be cres[,.'ﬂ-“‘&“ L he sl :

Itemn 4(b).

Is my understa dine correct?
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